]
H

M
—
§
D

l
t
1
|
1
4

1
[
¢
i
4
1
H

E. (Requestofs Name)

(Address)

{Address}

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrekur [ war [] maL

(Business kzntity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Cenficates of Status

Special Instructrons to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

I

g,

g

Ky i"ﬂvlﬁ ’G""“ﬁ el | QE—————
LI

['Re

.

i

R

400208851 884



Rivera, Maribel

From:
Sent:
To.

Cc:
Subject:

Thank you for your email.

corphelp

Tuesday, June 07, 2011 8:27 AM

‘Sandy Calamai’

CorpAddressChange

RE: REQUEST FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link tc the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sandy Calamai [mailto:Sandy@azrialaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 11:14 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Isabelle Azria'; 'Cedric Teboul'
Subject: REQUEST FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Importance: High
Dear Sir/Madam:
For the following company:

SANDCED TEXTILES, INC.
Document No.: G90039

Please change both the Principal and Mailing address as follows:

11900 Biscayne Blvd., Suite 308

Miami, FL 33181

Should you have any questions concerning the foregoing, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Sandy Alexandra Calamai
Closing and Office Manager

AZRIA LAW FIRM, P.A.

1000 5th Street, Suite 200

Miami Beach, FL. 33139
(Tel) 305-532-7350
(Fax) 305-675-8352

email: sandy@®azrialaw.

com

website: www.azrialaw.com
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